
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, February 12, 2010 

 
AUDITORIUM A 

Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 

Topeka, Kansas 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of January 15, 2010 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are a variety of different contracts and items which are routine in nature.  If 
requested by a Commissioner, an item on the consent agenda may be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed under Commission Items for further discussion and consideration. 

1. Electronic Gaming Machines and Electronic Lottery Facility Games 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Machines and Games Tested by GLI 

E. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

F. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Butler National Service Corp./Boot Hill Casino and Resort 
a. December 2009 Gaming Revenue Report 
b. January 2010 Gaming Revenue Report 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Waivers/Amendments 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Deputy Director Audit and Electronic  
     Security, and Mike Deines, Director of Communications 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 

2. Amendment to Code of Conduct’s post-employment restrictions 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation: Stephen Martino, Executive Director, and Patrick Martin, 

Chief Counsel and Assistant Attorney General 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 

02.12.10  Agenda - Page 1 



 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Deputy Director Administration 
a. Commission Meeting Calendar 

3. Director of Communications/Responsible Gambling 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

1. Attorney-client communication 

2. Background reports 

3. Personnel 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Discussion, consideration and possible action regarding Kansas Entertainment LLC 
(northeast gaming zone) character and fitness background investigation and its contract 
with the Kansas Lottery Commission.  This contract was recommended by the Lottery 
Gaming Facility Review Board on December 1, 2009. 

2. Discussion, consideration and possible action on licenses 
a. Boot Hill Casino – Level II Gaming Licenses 

i. Brenda Davis 
ii. Eddie Fitzgerald 

iii. Kathleen Koehn 
iv. Henry Marquina 
v. Justin Meissner 

vi. George Ross (tabled from 1/15/10) 
b. Boot Hill Casino – Level III Gaming Licenses 

i. Claudia Castelli 
ii. Edgar Del Real 

iii. Amy Durr 
iv. Valerie McPhail 
v. Brandi Murray 

vi. Sylvia Suarez 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

02.12.10  Agenda - Page 2 



DRAFT

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JANUARY 15, 2010 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the January 15, 2010, meeting to order at 10:10 am at 
700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, and Falstad were present at the meeting.  
Commissioner McKechnie participated by phone.  Commissioner Schwan 
was absent.  Others present included Executive Director Stephen Martino; 
Assistant Attorney General Patrick Martin; Deputy Director of 
Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; Deputy Director of Security Don 
Brownlee; Deputy Director of Administration Don Cawby; Director of 
Communications/ Responsible Gaming Mike Deines;  Recording Secretary 
Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to approve the amended agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
DECEMBER 4, 2009, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to approve the minutes of the 
December 4, 2009, commission meeting as corrected.  (Adjournment time 
was corrected to read “2:58 pm.”)  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Falstad) moved to approve the consent agenda 
as follows: 

1. Electronic Gaming Machines and Electronic Lottery Facility Games 
(spreadsheet of machines and games attached) 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(E.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for the 
Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos: 

• The deadline for filing applications in the Southeast gaming zone is 2 
pm today.  There have been no applications yet, but the Lottery 
believes they might receive one. 

• South Central gaming zone:  The Chisholm Creek contract was 
returned by the Review Board in December due to concerns about the 
construction of the hotel as well as the applicant’s concern about the 
prospect of having a tribal casino in Park City.  Developers and the 
Lottery are in the process of amending the contract and getting it back 
to the Review Board. 

• Southwest gaming zone:  The Boot Hill Casino is operating, and the 
Lottery feels that the opening was very good.  Net gaming revenue 
through January 9 is about $2.96 million, unaudited. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.1.) 

 The commission heard Clark Stewart, president of Butler National Service 
Corp. d/b/a Boot Hill Casino and Resort, report on the opening of the Boot Hill 
Casino.   

• Payments to the KRGC and the Mariah Fund have been made. 
• Mr. Stewart cautioned that information concerning the type of games, 

machines and their payouts should remain confidential so the 
information does not fall into the hands of competitors. 

   

C.1 (1 of 5)



DRAFT

January 15, 2010 
Page 2 
   
DISCUSSION, KHA REQUEST 
FOR PARTIAL 
REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Neysa Thomas, chief fiscal officer, discuss the 
Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) request for partial reimbursement 
from the Kansas Bred Program for expenses for March 2009 in the amount 
of $2,175.02, subject to availability of funds.  KHA would be allowed to 
request reimbursement of the balance of the expenses as funds become 
available. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE KHA 
REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES: 
(G.1.) 

 Commissioner  Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the KHA request for 
partial reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for the month of 
March 2009 in the amount of $1,200.  The balance may be requested by the 
KHA and approved by the KRGC executive director when funds become 
available.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
DISCUSSION, APPROVAL OF 
BOOT HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT INTERNAL 
CONTROL WAIVERS/ 
AMENDMENTS: 
(G.2.) 

 The commission heard Mr. LaBoy present 13 waivers/amendments 
submitted by the Boot Hill Casino and Resort relating to its internal control 
plan.  Due to the confidential nature of the information, he recommended 
that it be discussed in executive session. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(G.2.) 

 Commission Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission recess into 
executive session for a period of 20 minutes, from 10:50 to 11:10 am, for 
the purpose of receiving confidential data to protect the financial affairs, 
security, and other trade secrets of the certified manager.  Included in the 
executive session were the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, Mr. 
LaBoy, KRGC staff, and the applicant’s personnel, as required.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:10 am with all members present 

as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, CONTINUE 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
(G.2.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved that the commission adjourn  into 
executive session for 15 minutes, from 11:10 until 11:25 am, for the 
purpose of receiving confidential data to protect the financial affairs, 
security, and other trade secrets of the certified manager.  Included in the 
executive session were the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, Mr. 
LaBoy, KRGC staff, and the applicant’s personnel, as required.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:26 am with all members present 

as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVAL OF 
BOOT HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT INTERNAL 
CONTROL WAIVERS/ 
AMENDMENTS: 
(G.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the requests to the Boot 
Hill Casino internal control plan as follows:   

• Approve waivers BH43 through BH47, BH49 through BH53, and 
BH55 (BH43, BH44, BH45, BH46, BH47, BH49, BH50, BH51, 
BH52, BH53) 

• Table BH48 
• Deny BH54 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   

C.1 (2 of 5)



DRAFT

January 15, 2010 
Page 3 
   
CALL FOR PUBLIC 
COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments.  There were none. 
 

   
STAFF REPORT, MARTINO: 
(I.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martino: 
• There is a potential conflict with the date of the March meeting.  

After discussion, it was decided to leave the meeting on March 12, 
2010. 

• Mr. Martino presented legislative testimony before the Senate and 
House Federal and State Affairs committees.  Praise for the 
agency’s efforts against illegal gambling was received from both 
the Senate and the House. 

   
STAFF REPORT, DEINES: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Deines: 
• Remedial training on responsible gambling has been conducted at 

Boot Hill. 
• The first voluntary exclusion paperwork has been received. 
• During the month of December 2009, the problem gambling help 

line received about 350 calls.  A majority of the calls were 
“inappropriate calls” that should not have been directed to the help 
line.  The line did receive about 25 “appropriate calls” during 
December. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission take a five-
minute break, from 11:45  to 11:50 am followed by a 15-minute executive 
session from 11:50 am to 12:05 pm for the purpose of attorney-client 
communication.  Those included in the executive session were the 
commission, Mr. Martino, and Mr. Martin.  No action is to be taken in 
executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open 
session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:05 pm with all members present 

as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission adjourn into 
executive session 30 minutes, from 12:10 until 12:40 pm, for the purpose of 
discussing confidential background investigations performed by KRGC 
agents on various applicants.  Those included in the executive session were 
the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, and Mr. Brownlee.  No action is 
to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited 
as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as 
a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to 
be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:40 pm with all members present 

as previously noted. 
   

C.1 (3 of 5)



DRAFT

January 15, 2010 
Page 4 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission adjourn into 
executive session 15 minutes, from 12:45 until 1:00 pm, for the purpose of 
discussing confidential background investigations performed by KRGC 
agents on various applicants.  Those included in the executive session were 
the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, and Mr. Brownlee.  No action is 
to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited 
as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as 
a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to 
be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 1:02 pm with all members present 

as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.1.a-b) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the following licenses:  
a. Boot Hill Casino 

i. Sarah Abel    Administrative Asst. 
ii. Felix Avina    Bus Person 

iii. Stacy Barnes   Slot Manager 
iv. Stephanie Barraza   Players Club Rep.   
v. Christopher J. Bourneuf  Table Games Manager 

vi. John C. Budnyk   Director of Surveillance 
vii. Robert Cano-Mendoza  Count Team 

viii. Theartry Dean   Cashier 
ix. Jacqueline Dockery   Cage Supervisor 
x. Roy E. Evans   Senior Director of  

      Finance 
xi. Nydia Gonzalez   Valet 

xii. Robert Holeman   Security Manager 
xiii. Larry B. Honeycutt, Jr.  Director of   

      Marketing/Slots 
xiv. Jeffrey Jacobson   Pit Manager 
xv. Wesley Mahieu   Network Administrator 

xvi. Nicole Malcolm   Slot Shift Manager 
xvii. Chandra Maple   Surveillance Operator 

xviii. Joan Rupp    Receiving Clerk 
xix. Sueann Schaller   Cook 
xx. Ralph Walker   Pit Manager 

b. GTECH  
i. Gary Cherwinski  Director of Gaming Operations 

ii. Ernest Clark   Spielo Software Tester 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 

C.1 (4 of 5)



DRAFT

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
January 15, 2010 
Page 5 
   
MOTION, TABLE LICENSE: 
(K.1.a-b) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to table approval of the following 
individual until the February 12, 2010, meeting: 

i. George Ross    Cashier 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, DENY LICENSES: 
(K.1.a-b) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to deny approval of the following 
licenses: 

i. Antonio Alarcon   Surveillance 
ii. Tommy Dishneau   Dealer 

iii. Joseph Perez    Players Club 
iv. Terrance Sullivan   Valet 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to adjourn at 1:07 pm.  Motion 

passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   
   
William Falstad   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   
   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 
 
 
 
 

C.1 (5 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: February 12, 2010 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Electronic Gaming Machines and Electronic 

Lottery Facility Games 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Deputy Director for Audit and Electronic Security 
     
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Listed in the consent agenda are 26 electronic gaming machine hardware 
components and electronic Lottery facility games that have been tested by Gaming Laboratories 
International and determined to be in accordance with our technical specifications as outlined in 
K.A.R. 112-110-1 (a).  K.S.A. 74-8750 requires KRGC approval of all electronic gaming 
machines and lottery facility games. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, discussion and 
approval. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval.  

 

 

 

D.1.a



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-09-04 2_WAPDBObjectsClient.jar 2.0.0.0 Lot-A-Bucks

IGT MO-22-IGT-09-199 GT014-004-00701-02 AVP INSTALL WILD BLUEBELLS
IGT MO-22-IGT-09-199 TYPE014-004-00701-02 AVP TYPE PKG WILD BLUEBELLS

WMS MO-22-WMS-09-200 SSSG-000-1460 1460/H9.25 OPERATING SYSTEM
BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-86 ASGDBL7317UI-01 N/A DOUBLE BLAZING 7'S

IGT MO-22-IGT-09-251 M6048F 2.15 138 2.02 2.15/2.02 N/A
IGT MO-22-IGT-09-273 M6028F 2.25 138 2.02 2.25/2.02 MARS BILL VALIDATOR

MIKOHN MO-73-MIK-02-02 HARDWARE CL00273040 N/A
MIKOHN MO-73-MIK-02-02 HARDWARE CL34107500 N/A

WMS MO-22-WMS-09-129 SSSG-000-1640 1640/H13.11 OPERATING SYSTEM
WMS MO-22-WMS-09-145 DC35-000-1000C0 1000/H13.11 Madame X
WMS MO-22-WMS-09-187 DC34-000-1010C0 1010/H13.11 Moon Rising
IGT MO-22-IGT-09-255 GI014-001Q69-E004 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND QUEEN
IGT MO-22-IGT-09-255 GAME014-001Q69-E04 AVP GAME PACKAGE DIAMOND QUEEN

WMS MO-73-WMS-09-28 SSSG-000-1630 1630/H13.10 OPERATING SYSTEM
PROGRESSIVE GAMES MO-08-PGI-08-01 CS000020 v2.14 N/A

SDS SY-73-SDS-09-25 big.jar N/A N/A
SDS SY-85-SDS-09-03 CMPDesktop.exe N/A N/A
SDS SY-85-SDS-09-03 Bally.CMP.Players.dll N/A N/A
SDS SY-85-SDS-09-03 Bally.CMP.Tools.dll N/A N/A
SDS SY-85-SDS-09-03 POWER BANK N/A N/A
SDS SY-85-SDS-09-03 POWER PROMOTION N/A N/A
SDS SY-73-SDS-09-25 BIGDashboard.jar N/A N/A
SDS SY-73-SDS-09-25 BIGService.jar N/A N/A
SDS SY-85-SDS-09-04 \sds floor 11.1.3 N/A
SDS SY-85-SDS-09-04 \sds ui 11.1.3 N/A

D.1.b



 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

 
 
  December  YTD 
  2009  2009 
     

Electronic gaming machines  
 

1,706,096.26 
  

1,706,096.26  
   

Table games  
 

283,896.50 
  

283,896.50  
   
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

 
1,989,992.76 

  
1,989,992.76  

   

State Share 22%  
 

437,798.41 
  

437,798.41  
   

Local Share 3%  
 

59,699.78 
  

59,699.78  
   

Problem Gambling Share 2%  
 

39,799.86 
  

39,799.86  
   

Casino Share 73%  
 

1,452,694.71 
  

1,452,694.71  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*as reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system 

F.1.a



 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

 
 
 
 
  January  YTD 
  2010  2010 
     

Electronic gaming machines  
 

2,669,166.76 
  

2,669,166.76  
   

Table games  
 

463,239.50 
  

463,239.50  
   
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

 
3,132,406.26 

  
3,132,406.26  

   

State Share 22%  
 

689,129.38 
  

689,129.38  
   

Local Share 3%  
 

93,972.19 
  

93,972.19  
   

Problem Gambling Share 2%  
 

62,648.13 
  

62,648.13  
   

Casino Share 73%  
 

2,286,656.57 
  

2,286,656.57  
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*as reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system 

F.1.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: February 12, 2010 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control 

Waivers/Amendments 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Deputy Director for Audit and Electronic Security 
     
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Boot Hill Casino and Resort has submitted the following 
waivers/amendments to their internal control plan that was approved by the Commission during 
the December 4th 2009 Commission meeting. Due to the confidential nature of this information 
staff will discuss these items during the executive session.  

 

Waiver/Amendment #  Regulation/IC Reference  Staff Recommendation 

BH48 260.010.02    Approval 

BH56 200.190.04    TBD 

BH57 160.060    Approval 

BH58 112-110-1(a)    Approval 

BH59 110.070.04.3.5   TBD 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, discussion and 
action. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommendations listed above. 

G.1.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE OF MEETING: February 12, 2010 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Amendment to Code of Conduct’s post-employment 

restrictions  
 
PRESENTERS: Stephen Martino, Executive Director;  

Patrick Martin, Chief Counsel and Assistant Attorney General 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   The Commission approved its Code of Conduct on September 20, 2007 
as one of its first formal actions in response to the Kansas Expanded Lottery Act.  The Code’s 
purpose is to ensure that the Commission and its employees conduct themselves “according to 
high ethical standards. The Commission’s members, employees and agents are expected to 
discharge their duties with loyalty and in such a manner to as to promote and preserve public 
trust and confidence in the Commission and the regulatory process.”1  That Code has served its 
purpose well by often providing guidance to difficult ethical questions.   

One provision in the Code, however, has proven to be problematic.  Particularly, in light of the 
staff reductions that the agency was forced to encounter at the beginning of 2009, we wanted to 
revisit the Code’s restrictive covenant to ensure that it is reasonably tailored to the agency’s 
interests, Kansas law, and industry standard.   

As it stands, the Code establishes a five year restriction on all KRGC commissioners and 
employees from working for or having a financial interest in “any licensee, applicant, their 
affiliates, key personnel or representatives.”2  That provision is broader than the restriction in 
KELA, which prohibits interests and employment with the Kansas facility managers and sister 
companies.  K.S.A. 74-8762(c).   

As a general rule, Kansas courts take a strict view of contractual restrictive covenants and will 
not enforce “unreasonable” provisions.  The reasonableness of a restriction hinges on several 
factors, including the employer’s interests, the burden on the employee, public policy, and the 
time and territorial limitations on employment.  Under those factors, a five-year non-compete 
with no territorial restriction was determined to be an unreasonable and unenforceable part of a 
tax preparer’s contract.3  

Based on concerns about that section’s enforceability, we investigated our sister states’ 
restrictions.  Both Indiana and Illinois rely on one year restrictions.4  And states often include 
waivers for good cause in their restrictions.5 

                                                 
1 KRGC Policy 1-02 (“Code”) at ¶ A. 
2 Id. at ¶ B.11. 
3 H & R Block, Inc. v. Lovelace. 208 Kan. 538, 547, 493 P.2d 205, 212 (1972). 
4 Ind. Code § 4-2-6-11; Illinois Code § 5-45. 
5 Ind. Code § 4-2-6-11(g); N. J. Code § 5:12-60. 

G.1.b (1 of 2)



Therefore, we recommend changing the current restriction in the Code to one year, with a 
provision to allow for a good cause waiver.  The proposed provision is as follows: 

11. Restrictive Covenant 
 

a. Commission members, employees or agents shall comply with the post-
employment restrictions in K.S.A. 74-8762.  Those restrictions generally provide 
that, for five years immediately subsequent to the termination of the office or 
employment of the commissioner or employee, the commissioner or employee 
may not hold an interest in, be employed by or represent, appear for or negotiate 
on behalf of any person who was then submitting a proposal for a lottery gaming 
facility or racetrack gaming facility, or on behalf of any lottery gaming facility 
manager or racetrack gaming facility manager.  

 
b. In addition to the restrictions in K.S.A. 74-8762, former Commission members, 

employees or agents shall not for a period of one year after termination of their 
Commission appointment or employment engage in any employment or 
contractual relations with, or have any financial interest in, any gaming supplier 
licensee or its affiliates, key personnel or representatives. 

 
c. A Commission member, employee or agent may apply to the Commission in 

writing for a waiver to section 11.b, and the same may be granted upon a finding 
of good cause by the Commission. 

  

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Amendment to the employment 
restrictions in the Code of Conduct’s ¶ B.11.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends making the amendments in the Code of 
Conduct’s ¶ B.11., as above. 

G.1.b (2 of 2)



FEBRUARY
12 Commission Meeting

MARCH
12 Commission Meeting

APRIL
16 Commission Meeting

MAY
14 Commission Meeting

JUNE
11 Commission Meeting

February 2010 - January  2011

Commission Planner

Mar 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

May 2010
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jun 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Jul 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Aug 2010
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Sep 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Oct 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Nov 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

Dec 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Feb 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28

Apr 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

I.2.a


	2010-02-12 Agenda
	page 2

	C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1 2010-01-15 Commission Minutes

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  Game and Machine Approval
	D.1.a  Staff Memo
	D.1.b  GLI Approvals for Feb 2010


	F.  LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS
	F.1  BHCR
	F.1.a  December 09 Gaming Revenue Report
	F.1.b  January 10 Gaming Revenue Report


	G.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	G.1   BHCR Internal Control Waivers/ Amendments 
	G.1.a  Staff Memo

	G.2  Code of Conduct Amendment
	G.2.a  Staff memo


	I.  STAFF REPORTS
	I.1  Executive Director
	I.2  Administraton
	I.2.a  Commission Calendar

	I.3  Commun/Resp Gaming




